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January 7, 2013

MDCL Waivers

Federal Communications Commission
Audio Division, Media Bureau

445 12th Street SW, Room 2-B450
Washington, DC 20554

RE: KFLC, Fort Worth, TX

Dear Audio Division Staff Member:

This letter is to request a waiver of the Section 73.1560 rule for radio station KFLC in Fort Worth,
Texas. This request is being made so that the transmitter can be operated using Modulation Dependent
Carrier Level (MDCL) technology.

MDCL will be implemented with the Amplitude Modulation Companding (AMC) algorithm, using a
Nautel XR-50 transmitter and Nautel AM-IBOC exciter.

Thank you for your time and attention.

Best Regards,

Randal E. Smith
Transmitter Engineer
Univision Radio-Dallas
7700 W. Carpenter Fwy.
Dallas, TX 75247
214-284-0464



BY E-MAIL

Susan N. Crawford

Assistant Chief

Audio Division, Media Bureau
Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street, SW

Washington, DC 206534

Re: MDCL Waiver Request

January 18, 2013

KFLC(AM), Fort Worth, TX (Facility ID No. 34298)

Ms. Crawford:

In response o your e-mail of January 15, 2013, below please find an Anti-Drug
Abuse certification to be associated with the above-referenced MDCL waiver request.

The undersigned certifies on behalf of the licensee that neither it
nor any party to this request is subject to denial of federal benefits
pursuant to Section 5301 of the Anti-Drug Abuse Act of 1988, 21

11.8.C. Section 862,

Thank you for your assistance on this matter. Kindly direct any questions to the

undersigned.

D 47061231

Respectfuily submitted,
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Christopher G. Wood™

WM“M . . - .y =3
Senior Vice President; Associate General Counsel
Univision Communications Inc.
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